Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 4:57 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP FINALIZED: SNA101X DOA: 21/11/2021 (CHINA TAIPING)
Hi Steve,

Noted, as per our conversation, Finalized Amount confirmed.

Thank you

Paulo
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

V 45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 98270463
WEARNES www.wearnesauto.com juan.paulo@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 9:33 pm

To: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP FINALIZED: SNA101X DOA: 21/11/2021 (CHINA TAIPING)

Hi Paulo,

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $ 41,132.39 (P/P before GST) - with 7 days of repair,
subject to their approval.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Juan Paulo Bongon Baldoz <juan.paulo@wearnes.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 3:48 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: TP FINALIZED: SNA101X DOA: 21/11/2021 (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Steve,

Kindly check & confirm finalized amount $41,132.39 before GST (part by part). 7 days repair.
Attached before paint photos & After repair photos.

Thank you

Paulo
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

V 45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 98270463
WEARNES Www.wearnesauto.com  juan.paulo@wearnes.com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



